Freedom of Information Act 2000 
Your request for information has now been considered. The Council holds the information requested.
You asked for:
QUESTIONS

1.      As of todays date, how many children and young people you have placed in the following:
a. Independent SEN Day Schools

b. Independent SEN 38 week/ term time Residential School Placements

c. Independent SEN 52 week Residential School Placements 

 

2.      For each of the categories in Question 1 above please also tell me how many of these are placed inside your Local Authority boundary? 

 

3. Can you please tell me for the categories and placement numbers in question 1,  the breakdown of these placements by primary need in the following categories if possible:

Social, Emotional, Behavioural

Autism Spectrum Conditions

Hearing Impairment/Visual Impairment

Speech and Lang/Communication

Learning Difficulties/SLD/MLD

Other

3. Can you tell me the average cost of placements for the following:

·         Independent SEN Day School Placements

·         Independent SEN Residential (38week Placements)

·         Independent SEN Residential (52week Placements) 

	 
	SEBD
	ASD
	Sensory
	SLCN
	LD
	Other
	Total
	Total inside LA area
	Average cost

	Day placements
	34
	34
	0
	0
	1
	0
	69
	18
	57,991

	38 week / term time residential
	2
	2
	0
	0
	0
	0
	4
	0
	95,723

	52 week residential
	3
	2
	1
	0
	1
	1
	8
	0
	155,698


SEBD – Social emotional behavioural difficulties
ASD – Autism spectrum disorder
SLCN – Speech language and communication needs

LD – Learning difficulties

4.      How do you make both SEN independent day placements and 38/52 week independent residential school placements? Do you have a contract or framework? If you do could you send me the details of this please, such as the name of the contract, contract period and which providers are on it please?
We spot-purchase places, we do not have a framework contract and use the LGA/NASS.

5.     Do you have a SEN strategy / plan that you could send or tell me where I could find it please?
Yes, we have an SEND Strategic plan which is still in draft and will be consulted on in the New Year.  Therefore, this information is exempt as it is intended for future publication in line with S22 of the Act.  This letter acts as S17 refusal notice in respect of this part of your request.

6.      Could you please provide name, position and contact details for the following people within your local authority? 

a. Lead person for making independent SEN placements

b. Director of Children’s Services

c. Budget holder for Independent SEN Placements

Frances Craven, Strategic Director, Children’s Services
frances.craven@leicester.gov.uk 0116 454 0124
We are withholding the names of junior members of staff and telephone numbers as we consider that to be an absolute exemption under section 40(2) (personal data), and this therefore constitutes a refusal under section 17 of the Freedom of information Act 2000.

You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request please write to: 

Information Governance 
Leicester City Council

Legal Services
1st Floor, 16 New Walk
Leicester  
LE1 6UB
e-mail: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk 

